



Thursday, October 23, 2025

City of Joliet
150 West Jefferson Street
Joliet, IL 60432

Attention: Blaine Kline, Facilities Management Director

Subject: **Asbestos Abatement & Lead Stabilization Bid Review for City of Joliet**
Project Location: **Former Stadium Club**
141 East Jefferson Street
Joliet, IL 60432
MEC Project #: **24-06-491 PD**

Dear Mr. Kline,

On Thursday, October 23, 2025, bids for asbestos abatement and lead stabilization were received by the City of Joliet. A summary of the bid is as follows:

Company	Base Bid
<i>Nationwide Environmental & Demo</i>	<i>\$227,700.00</i>
Brock Industrial Services	\$248,900.00
M & O Environmental Company	\$276,500.00
CEC Environmental Inc.	\$290,000.00
Valor Technologies, Inc.	\$330,000.00
Colfax Corporation	\$340,000.00
Midway Contracting Group	\$334,000.00
High Efficiency Abatement, Inc.	\$924,000.00

Based on my discussion with Nationwide Environmental & Demo, they expressed that they understand the project and the entire scope of the work. All information requested by the bid document was supplied. We have worked on a number of abatement projects that Nationwide Environmental and Demo has successfully completed. After our review of all the information, Nationwide Environmental & Demo has submitted the lowest responsible bid for City of Joliet.



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 630-553-3989.

Best Regards,
Midwest Environmental Consulting Services, Inc.

Blake Mellecker

Blake Mellecker
President